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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

May 05, 2017

MEMORANDUM
FOR MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

MOLANG, IR, endorsing the request of District Engineer ULYSSES ¢, LLADG, Nueva Ecija 2™
Bistrict Engineering Office, for the modification of the hereunder stated project:

‘; Project D’escﬁpﬁ(m ! Physical Target / Cost

§ % § i ,‘
§ tocation | 2s per GAA i as modified ! per | asmodified |
| | . GAA/Original | |
; | UACS:292003020402520 | _f ;
i | MFO-2 Flood Management | MFO-2 Flood Management i ' i
| Services: Construction/ . Services: Construction/ g , i |
, | Maintenance of Flood | Maintenance of Flood | 468.00Lm | SseDs |
i | Mitigation Structures and | Mitigation Structures and i 5 !
| Drainage Systems, i Drainage Systems, - et {
! = ; Construction of Concrete River f Construction of Concrate River | : f
| Peflaranda, | Wall ' Wa f Unit Cost: | Unit Cost
Tamlbos ) oy N 0+427.90, | Sta. 0000 to Sta, 0+224.80, & 5
; Brgy. San Josef, Pefiaranda, 5 Brgy. San Josef, Pefiaranda, ,' P80.37T/Lm f R
i i Nueva Ecija i Nueva Ecija — - .
| | Allocation: | Estimated Cost: |
| (Construction of Fiood | (Construction of Flood i i
’ Mitigation Structure) | Mitigation Structure) fi PhP 28.253M { PhP28.253m |

Justiﬁcation:'f)ecreased of physical target and increase of unit cost, The actual derivation of unit cost of 125.68/1.m. in i
| replacement of the original (P80.37T/1.m.) resulted to the decrease of physical target. !

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof js recommended.
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NOTE: Copies of the \. C project modification TEqUESEs are ferwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Mariz Cataline E Cabral, PhD, CESO I

MARK A. VILLAR

2.4 mksa/AVS/ERP/RSM Depariment of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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